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July 20, 1992

.._

Mr. Will Espin

Carpa:-, Manager
Coumittee To Elect Sue Myrick US Senator %)

Post Offi:e Box 31473
Char Qtte, Car: Ira 29221

Re: 6 July 1992 Letter of Complaint:

Dear Mr. Espin:

The State Board of Elections acknowledges receipt of the above referenced
complaint a"leging that Rev. Joe Chambers has failed to disclose his political

activity and possibly the activities of Concerned Charlotteans/Carolineans 
in

opposition to Ms. Myrick.

Candidates for United States Senate must comply with Federal regulations

adm-nistered by tne Federal Election Commission. The North Caro].ina Campaign

Reporting Act simply requires candidates for Federal office to file an exact copy

of any disclosure required with this office.

Likewise, the State Board of Elections has no authority to investigate your

complaint. We have, however, forwarded your letter to the General Counsel for the

- - Federal Election Commission, 999 "E" Street NW, Washington, D.C. 20463 and 
feel

certain that office will advise the requirements and regulations which 
are a

prerequisite to action by the Federal Election Commission. You may contact the

Federal Elections by telephone at 800-424-9530.

Please let us know if we may be of further assistance.

FOR THE STATE BOARD OF ELECTIONS

Deputy Director

-,: State Board Memters /
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7di" -ea :a _incerned Charlotteans envelope, although the
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
'% A'-14%(y(N )% DC . 04*.

August 4, 1992

Will Espin, Campaign Manager
Committee to Elect Sue Myrick US Senator

6230 Fairview Road, Suite 410

P.O. Box 31473

Charlotte, NC 28231

Dear Mr. Espin:

We have received your letter,

Carolina State Board of Elections,
the possibility of a violation of
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"

forwarded to us by the North
dated July 5, 1992, regarding
the Federal Election Campaign

The 1976 amendments to the Act and Federal Election

Commission regulations require that a complaint meet certain

specific requirements. Your letter does not meet these

requirements. Consequently, the Commission can take no action

at this time unless the allegations are refiled meeting the

requirements for a properly filed complaint.

However, if you desire the Commission to look into the

matter discussed in your letter to determine if the Act

has been violated, a formal complaint as described in 2 U.S.C.

S 437g(aHPi) must be filed. Requirements of this section of the

law, and Commission regulations at 11 C.F.R. S 111.4, which are

a prerequisite to Commission action, are detailed below:

(1) A complaint must be in writing.
S 437g(a)(1)).

(2 u.s.C.

> :ts contents must be sworn to and signed in the

presence cf a notary public and shall be notarized. (2 U.S.C.
S437gail! . The notary must :ndicate as part of the jurat

that such swearina occurred.

: - A formal -omplaint must contain the

address of the person mak'.ng the complaint.

full name and
11 C.F.R.

'rA t mai

,ommit.ed a ' at

-mlDi :nt houii'
f7SCfl "[ 'Nrv:',v "XfO

clearly identify as a
.s alleged to have
1ii.4



0 0

Will Espin
Page 2

(5) A formal complaint should identify the source of
information upon which the complaint is based. (11 C.F.R.
S 111.4).

(6) A formal compiaint should contain a clear and concise
recitation of the facts describing the violation of a statute or
law over which the Commission has jurisdiction. (11 C.F.R.
S 111.4).

7) A formal complaint should be accompanied by supporting
documentation .f known and available to the person making the
complaint. '11 -...R. 1 i .4,

Finally, please include your telephone number, as well as
the full names and addresses cf all respondents.

Enclosed is a Commission brochure entitled "Filing a
Complaint." I hope this material will be helpful to you should
you wish to file a legally sufficient complaint with the
Commission.

If we can be cf any further assistance, please do not
hesitate to contact me at (202) 219-3690.

Sincerely, .

Maura W. Callaway
Special Assistant to the

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
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August 27. 1992

Ms. Maura W Callaway
Specia! Assistant to the

Assocate General Counsel
Federal Eiections Commission
Washington DC 20463

Dear Ms. Callaway

1 have received your letter
requirements for filing a complaint.

of August 4th in which you have outlined the

I would appreciate the Office of General Counsel of the FEC examining the
enclosed Complaint and sample documents to determine whether or not there is probable
cause

Sincerely.

" / , 1

Mario William

MWE amncd
Enclosures

spi n

',24 E .jendrce Bt.m U P 0 Box 35444 0 Charlotie Nortr Carolnra 28235 U 704-536-6928 U FAX 704-334-1058
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STATE OF NORTH CARO(IANA

COMPLA I NT

COINTY OF MECKLENBUR(;

The Compila i nr,1t (-ompla i n i nJ of the Respondent a1 leges an1,

R II t. t 'A. . . -

i' Ii~ 1ti 1~ IS)I''IQ

j)rl4 I 'I rH A 2 T 1 1 , ' i 111) 1.f) 1 'II ba'ti2 ' I I "A he >'ll l t t -'a'nd

*:h -41 hP . t "t%" w a -.' vo ep c.,,e° a w o.ta i f Sara

, wa oba dtt , , " . ;,. (4, A 4- .. PMari. , reLe f o's Charlot e N . T

Resp o(I-n." t ccuse U .S. Seat can' ei Sue My:ic, of "ext r e
P,.k H7i, ". H , ,7 • " . 4 . . itQ ',I-" '

FACT S

C. This is a caTndlrt .risin 1 os tate f tw 2) mailin gs of April

18, ge 2 and April 7 , i992 Isee attached Exhibit "A" and "B".

Exh arbit "A" was from Joseph Chambers and was obtained from Sara
,Jarr:s of Knightdale, NC and Exhibit "B" wIs from Joseph Chambers

and was obtained from Anne Marie Damefs of Charlotte, NC). The

April 18th mailing included a tape and a press statement in which

Respondent accused lt.S. Senate candida Se M yrick of "extreme

ecumenicalist i c views" and stated that " I cannot support a

senatorial candidate who would likely vote in our Congress for

generic religion in our public schools" (see Exhibit "A"). It is
unclear as to how many tapes and press statements were mailed, but

according to an article in the Greensboro News & Record, te
rmailinq was sent first-class and was not paid for by Concerned

Charlotteans but a Charlotte businessman whom Respondent refuses to

identity (see attached Exhibit "C", News & Record, Friday, May 29,

1992).

4. The April 2"Tth letter was mailed one week prior to the May 5th

primary. Respondent again stated he would not support Myrick (see

Exhibit "B") . According to The Charlotte Observer rhis letter was

mailed to more than .), (0 people (see it&.tache 'j Exhibit "D", The

Char lotte obserx , TTs Y, ,lily W1, 1e. whie the let-ter is

on .. r 1,, , n-. cl c 1.. , be trs -h ali.oss f he non-
plo-t) it ,Jrot14., +'cr,.'- :rr', i ,LIr ..-- earts :s,.e <1' tacr;7. Ixhii.it. "E",

:ro.I IT<)s 1  Liru .,..:. ';(.~ :-rr't I "h.iY<r ff. l ~S UL * ,t.,iiicd tron

Ar-e War r ie t:,.: {'. . ,i ; ' . '<r~ser'. dJ ! , 5:s irma' .* . $1 per piece

-s ) Io ea st $n r . ..

H.i spo er)t 15 S , 1. Isse S '. r:er .i , ar 1 -"ans,

.xh{[r.i " , rp , " r s i , r I ha,' ' 1 )k

XA L It "V' tj -r% i M
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6. In a letter on Concerned Charlotteans letterhead dated May 27,

1992, Respondent acknowled(Ies that his actions towards Myrick cost

him supporters and he solicits financial help (see attached 
Exhibit

I"G" from Joseph Chambet s and obt ained from John Brown of

Charlotte, NC) . In 1 ight. ot t his letter, it is uncleJar it the

unnamed Io0(A (lid r ot t e bus i no ssman pa i A for both ma ii inqs or only

one.

WH ER FA.
resources ()t
influence t lit

it APPOArs Rt '11ic1t tuse(l the assets and

ht, 1lv '1i rtof it ',1 1i , i11 i (Xnve rnt' "'ha r lo t .eall,-i; t{

I t 'I k. -S. Qc t ai I ," , I I "i

WIr P " ) ,,, ' : " i * n she

re t. r as -u , r0 1-. M actir
re.quir, ,I ,o I S <:c Vs *,e arnjbu t s at.]

r .qu i o

.-ir>fes Otf

W F;P EA I * 4 , A i hev".. -lCd :I i .(- )n t

apprcxri.t ely $.,, f rorr a siJi-e :r iiual .

intended to afte(t. h-O c.come , o a fC(-eral elect-ii.
ai expend.-Ire exceeis tle legal i:rit for pof jt
In addition, tlVese a3t101IS would apeir t b i

se' i con 5 c or the Internal Revenue C,(10.

? 1 t I )

:0' r ibt.t i Q'ill- il

111 ii ] 1 n s
arel thliat such

-ai dr)at ions.
; violation of

IT IS THEREFORE r-equested that the Federal Election Commission

investigate the p,.)ssibility of a vic, ia ion of the Federal Election

Campaign Act of 1971.

Mario William Espir,

Sworn to
this the
1992.

and subscribed b fore me
-~ day~ e A

9' , lI I -1 1



EXHIBIT A
P v. Yosepfh R Chambers

6135 Paw Creek P(pad
Char-[ot e, .'" 23-214

(704) 399.7803

PRESS STATEMENT___

r a re ulx.(2' , N o2' S at !ut c.'".v , ., r, 3i arnd'dato, Sue %yrick, tPdt
,-_rt). me greatly S -'is drectec ',c-, , ; ,& :> *P ,b'e be ievrng, vanr e!icaI aid

-,r'". costal churches. 1: seers pol-tic l - ,o rVIigtS , and cOmItmverlts !ht~t
.'e extremeiy ecurr, enica , style o# te %Wor;u Counc of Churz:ce and tLhen present
igU" to the Biule-oe !e g community as ., '', .

- 1.pPCrt my view 3t S.e has extreme e '* ""cas ;es, a-iclud ng to items ct-:.eras:,. On a " s e wrote I t:. '- ,re Observer w, h was publshed on
"'ursday, Decembe' 5, "5 . The c.ter a5 a D nof p resentatic, she made at' Naples

r ! st Church In Werte", , -r, Caro.~a

the Charlotte Observer rtce, s he clear>! e),pressed the view that anyone who belleves her
;e.erc God must be ca!oc Jetiovah or Jesus or A!lah Is narrow, arrogant, and egotistic. Thatstatement was a slap i, the face of every person who believes that the God ot the Judeo-
Chrstian tradition is the only true God. I was h,-,rr:,b'y offended by her calling myself and other
conservative Christians '"row, arrogant ard tgotstical, because we beove only In the God
z" the Holy Scripture.

,he presentation at Napies Baptist Ch-rch lef: tr.,at church highly disturbed. I personallyreceived several cafis. She made a slmilar pre v.i-atlon at Calvary Church here In Charlotte.
re things she spoke abo,,ut happening to Ed and he at Medjugorje, Yugoslavia, such as a

private vision of a rainbow for fifteen minutes rnd othor similar expressions, do not fit the
-resentation of herself as an evangelical person. T.e metaphysical idea of Mary, the mother
of Jesus, appearing a,! over the world Is rejected by multitudes of both Catholic and Protestant
,'"Jividuals. The maln supporters of these apparitions are New Agers. it is certainly outside
the mainstream of Cmristianity.

cannot support a senator al candidate wfho v,.,,.u'd likely vote in our Congress for generic",agicr ;n Our puiblic schoo s. hS nats. :- " .: j-dLO.-ri-!-n tradition and Our nation
-is no reason to be asnanod of that.

;:hr srarlng these concer's wth te redi " 't,, :a leacers arC, ospecial!y, the leaders of
. .. e-be'ievlng churc:ies across North Car.:r-,i, .ca'an ars',er !~rt er quest'ons, please call

at myojiiog (704-394.7191 or at home .,4-3 _-783'.

,/T :,.lk you f ./your atentor

Re,-v.rJoseph Chamlbers
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94v. Joseph R Chambers
6135 Paw Creek Road

Cfuzraotte, NC 28214
(704) 399-7803

April 27, 1992 
-:L

C:

Dear Concerned Charlotteans Family

I want to thank you for your many calls and expressions concerning my position on Senatorial
candidate, Sue Myrck. Please let me share with every one of you the very same basic information I
have shared with others.

t gave my best strength to help Sue Mynck make her political start. I sat down personally and told her
that she must take the conservative message and her deep faith in Jesus Chnst into churches all over
this city. I encouraged her to speak out on abortion, pornography, and other social ills. She was very
reluctant at the beginning and lost her first bid for mayor. The second time she ran, she listened, and
won.

Right after that, she and Ed began to reflect strong New Age tendencies. When I opposed the "World
Instant of Prayer" on December 31, 1987, sponsored by the Unity Church (similar to Christian
Science, a metaphysical church, deeply rooted in New Age philosophy), she and Ed wrote me a
nasty note. Then her article in the Observer in which she said, and I quote, "Isn't believing that
He responds only to being called Jehovah, or Jesus, or Allah narrow, arrogant,
human egotism?" I was heartsick. That is the "One World Religion" of the New Age movement. I
responded with a very gentle letter in the Observer disagreeing.

The two things that completely overwhelmed me was her presentation at Naples Baptist Church in
Western North Carolina and then her official letter of welcome to the radical homosexuals when they
came to Charlotte last fall. At Naples Baptist she suggested that if you are a Muslim, just be a good
Muslim. She, also, made the statement, "If all the religions ,if the world would join hads
and pray, we would have world peace." Please understand that Bible-believing Christians do
not join hands in prayer with heathen religions. I am enclosing a "Letter to the Editor" from Jimmy
Cox, pastor of the N3ples Baptist Church.

I have not stated that Sue was into "demonism." I did ask our congregation to pray for Sue and Ed
because of some of the directions I sensed they were headed.

I view the above expressions and actions by Mrs. Mynck as being ecumenical in the same vein as the
World Council of Churches and other extreme liberal groups I'm sorry. but I cannot support those
views. Please vote your conscience on May 5th.

Your Friend.
.... I- f

Rev Joseph R Chambers
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Setting the recowd- on MyuIck
To The Editor- Fx the last sev-

eral yeas,. t'e Republban Party-
Las beez the Lome oi many evar-
gekcalJ hristaas. Thi pcpulabor
of some 54 rion kme r.cans w,.
have hUe cr.nd and a Like camnL*-
memt to the Lxrd Jesus ca have
si~r.ifxca impact on the di.-ec"oo
tkat otr namico moves.

"t is rele-.t: and t is vital that
Chrs ias~s wt as "gnt" and "saA "

i ue --,m.*='-y. A g we
r.Js: s-and aga:r.st tssues th.It
come from toe darkness. acd as
:as at': we rmust seasor ard swek *c
;reser-ve te ;*ae-Ch-sa, fanric
c! oar, r.at-n.
:t Is ce.mrt y correct and pro;e:

fcr -te ro spek out aunI :e.:
sc-,port to that which is right and :r
ag.eeiec, with the Word of God.
An,-d ik is j.ist as inportat for the
ch hto speak ouzt. agirst. th.:
whih is wmng and coutnary to the
teachirgs, of the Bible.

It has -become apparent t ai
evange kS have been viewed by
soe it the pofitical en as sov-
ices. I wou invite anyone to read
the history of this nation and to
take note jast bow outspoken and
skil!ed the eaciy Christians were X
k-rMcug and ;eadig tUis nabor. We
cannot be quweed and we will not
be used.

AN ti.s rin g me to an even:
that occured on SepL 30, 199',
wher Chariotte's mayor, the Hco-
or)Ile Sae MyvwA, spoke at Naples
Bapt t -Thuxc.c She asked to speak
a d to share her faith i Jes-.u
Chrst. What sne did was to present
a Lstortior. af our fath.

In her ":estony'" Mrs. Mynck
presened three aarxng issues.

Frs-, she bro, :t Nost adamus
Lmto tne forrfrn'i: as a credible
prophet who.%e predkftions were
n)w becoming reality.

Nos-da.rL.s Lq not a prophet.
ard Chnstr'n &, ntt 'end ear tc

Secor.J, ih,, ske aboLt he"
.-wrey to Europe i order to see

the meta)whysK-1 amerace of the
vnin. Marv. and in the absence of
tar,'s appearing. s-e was em a

p..,!e vOe-.1 cf a .ainbow for :5
ma:r.ues Vtich ste received as a

T'A,-d. 3he made tae statemert
"a' i( a l " reJg.cns of he world

COA h zr.,s and pray to tL'"ir
res;et. ;c'deities. then there
w.AId Lw w,,gd ;eace.

.Te H,,.nrab e Mayor made
t.n e-,e s t -n er.t. it'i there was no

.. ,~taroi any ecisxns to be
ra2ce.

I cbse tLe service deeply
grieved and ,jsiated while. the
congregac.i sat in shock. That
right I apologed to the cigrep-
tion for he: E-TLag.

I write tLhLs letter because the
bcts of this meeting are bein dis,-
titoei. I do no: Lstend to permit
paiji)c i o UmwistS to take advan-
tage of me or .e church that I
pastor. It seems that S Myrick
as attempted to pervert the trUth

In her favor.
Evangeiical Christians are cot

puppets, atd we are aot sold to the
Re-t; uAan Parry or te Democatic
Pa.:y 'We are, curimtted to the

Jinmmy Cox
Naples

ThE t 6b,';aptstap



'e Myrick says her Senate bWr
was hurt by ugly smear campaign
* Stung by iquet snlflw cmag
in Mzv's GOP stmace Pniman. 'sUe

ii-mct rekuse to close rank at this
wtekend'% itate cmvnnA'n

.1- the fial days. heforet tbe Retsublican
Sianat rimary whot wa left 4f Sue
iWs,,,-'s liogantilettir had P lot V answer
#,-f

' "W'S "
1

-? 1i ,'~'i "~tho

stiosAl I* iurcprired 'se i'rmtrunner
Latuch Fairylact 'he zArzldate backed "y
the 'insomidalse lesse Ileinui 7stI!1cel
.t

'itrasers-ative Chnrsflam Iied 'Vell Wa
Crted 'we week wbefore 'he Mtay I elec
3Wa by a matilin accsmg Mlyrick -i
"Mlcin deod mod hasin V-7y
r'00c -- annuai

So vsw lie evangeli'.1 'tm' i'ivi

POUToI"s

.. ,4f- r'v

The .a .oet'e 'aW mart
,n' hundreds ,if paste
gr.-tps newspaprers
hiroadcsi 'in 'asie
,dr P10ol'21 ", It"w wao
le'touiicing Ms-rck

(If a c"'ur-l 'alit %It
lo ' n sXlcrl shte

rw,r'"w She Uew U 'tie
Yigoemalas htrick tifth
that 'he erret~ice.
eral "owtoa l'eforD
frrssde her of she I
Pkithe shest No~alta M
a s'Vg 'hat ('I'dwud

ina.,d El where

-mt 'he tare 'In
Age 8'iS also itt %w

"Nstetstad in
!soIl ai catteis
e 'd "'V -(.,rk r"ily

ij '0 s' ,t q a"'

r ' *,-.

'-'e-1~* '.1

once Myrick I bedrock SUP" ODr.
Wai tog knew WA Oe cnMwrWS
es meayoriayold ta Seteasam. des..-
-m said this mystical- 94e1a Now AV

moiseti W a Po"mdta ftwitar d-
leged in a widety cWU'cthatd 16etter an

rhe answer was no - St Myrick add
heia. dwsa alatered her orglsnlatif In

a -act pollsters said pforl leaders pee-
It-ted would and in a ruroff. Myrick
'1-11shed iclcood ta'tt 10 1ircet to Fair

A" e l : I'" i.-mrig Iff -' s" trWa
IA V11' -# r2 .'sanes mirdlirs''m i ;n' G

S 'tricii % Wl vorlinter field staff The
%'tsck iclaams the turwe n( te 'April thm il

accident the accues Ketnw' CorWmo 7 hts W wt
-ia Cub a riatonal intzalu. af a ne

- rety', orchswtrated undergrouind ,cAms whr b

Fairtloth sides lisauas Myrick a etianres
:barleoas - rdlcula BIus Myrick ie ser* It i
-Ans enougb 'o Nlost P"a e"Wilt Mi The A
'efuse Fuirtlift an eviarvessit IN !he
ote Pepublican rw'non" peito

Wien, P. 'ler I'as'k, '
:S "sP miniser eiwt~ r&-r

" rt- told tharrs of 'Ihe $I
'imse idenatifed himself -IntV il. a ci

% aroi 'incerned ('htrlati, rid 'hn~s F,
W c " ne tal'kd of etgthal'i""tdi .i'e If,

-m charges Claml'cr5 mad-, aq n
ne Mvirirk sell at false, rumyors 'hiot Mt'srk '
"gist her had an at"'ctcwi or a -hid milS 4i

rd lottier 1f fie U10. Take the "ipte and Pls) 'ii

Neing held it in youit church nthem whot vire a'
-ri"u fir if 'he Notr'r are 1itn 'aid ~

s teake who is hair-7an of is *
led in April coutnty 3oerd of Flections
rs. church Reaching down into ,he It

and aiso -hurches with chtn kind 'if iturff isp
s Saturday about 'Se lowest Shins I've ever''
ivta "ermon seen I

hsrirtsaoid the melo --
sa "-lasel aid m IeNS

itor excerpti a bem a galeb paw
rick gave m markt - wa nt paid fie by 'he
*e'cr**'d a Mistcially strappd Concerned
trvlelitg in Charkwoesow but biwead bsy a Char
I tie church b" tteksmaiso imp ha. veue

,Oct. 9sWi. to idesuwy
t-riStor. r wrbe said thtit wa irt y

e~in the after he now not frst tapes that
a ruito as he ntie& Unu Chapmasn Cheassai,
nt iesto mesills. said he knew Chaim

hers Illont the 1990 Hetnw camn
-04eT haind Pewg
trtw refer Cleian wa reached k-y phonei
she wild her last week at the ofices of the P a

under the leigft based Cortgressnnal tiub.
which rwu the FaircOth c- Ipesml

rictihrrg: Im ln " denied thet he has ever wrirked
.Chambers fnit, he lub He also said hehad no

fact tt I New role is inrfit th anNier
yCatholc" tape, inn~t IM p hone

an tintervie calls to piwor or ii buttonm holing
Buit he its Ms-tck supporters at GOP furKc

ywqsn herself noing to talk shouit 'he aefkatiiiia
itle helies-ing I(tiv,iusty, I dons knowi whet
-,"'me vo ish Nou -V 'alking ahs'iij C"'t'man

s s Viiting said
e whieret knl SIfr DetApti a M'rick tuprlre
oisi 4i 'he sod Fillrner Deasid"on -tit rrtn

'ttsimoner said he 's -it l
"sn' ( r-sn, Chapman

Wianga'cts It an a borssl'shell. n,, q..niion

4c, th 'he 'hwv crossed she line ihill time
sati 'Item Thse so called elvingeicat -.vie

-oh, P'ii'"ical '-a" ricretos"ally Iters' c'c'ii as
tiit wsok Pit hi- miesn vro in N,,rth lsr~iuna

Sorme poins So Helm' lowi re
m- i ,, . electionr campaign %henrilaSrtit

"vPi~te 'ys.1,ns like Pat R'*-er'si's , ( l'ti".as
rico-,I' ('cilrron helped leaflet Ttiosise'ds
,fin nsariages of cars outside Bible 'lsuirc'he 'he
'ii

15 
l staff ItdAsy beor shli "feiirn r0
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s 7 Myrick manager seeks probe of Chambers letter
Myric kai Chambeer an hpropt istmn. hme

If house
needs paint,
go driving
M yw* id I how been

lek*Ma of oum trying
to -K 090 exter K"M pardSfor or cown howe

Im JI IWmLL

The maWler of Sur Myrck's
taled US Senate bid has asked I or
an ar ewga or, of an Ainl mailing
by the Rev Rvoseph Chambers. &
onetime Ally of the former Char
lonte mayor

The corplaint was forwarded to
the Fedetl Electiol" Commision
or, Monday by ste ele tioris off,

* 'Tte ba& tr concern was
whther orf not theme had been any
wvamm of federal elections law,

id Will EUpn. who managed the
Myrk campn "1 jut think
people have a nght to knoiw what's

mailed to mom than 20,000 con-
(eiativ Chralan a week before

the May priary. In it. he slid
Myrick had begun "to reflect
sftfn New Age tendencies" and
made clear that he wm*t support-

ing hoer.

Some said the lee helped
erode support among religious
cor atves for Mlck. who lost

Myriok Chofnbes to Lauch Faircloth ar the Republican prmary,

going on Certainly Mr Chambers
has an obligtion to abide by the
law like ewrybody eise

At imsin a letter Chambers

Chamber aid the mailing ww
ped for by an indiid", not his
Conceed Chaloa g mo He
declined to nme the person

Myrick said Chamtbrs and hisbackers should have reguitered as
a political action committee.
thereby being lor('ed to identify
their contaibtor "The main con
cern is who paid for the mailig,
because I believe it's a violation of
the law," Myrick said

Federal regulatorm c(uld decide
that the ma lang was an eflorl to
mflnce the election If so. they
could force Chambers to report
who paid for it In addition. arty
in)lvement by Concerned Char
tlottear that's dis(,ver"d could
jeopardlze the group's tax status as
a nMprofit grup

[*)lite its timing. Chambero;says the letter was riot polt-al
"if 1W4ple voted for Sue I

wanteti them to vote hecatiu, they
ebose to, not be( t iw they felt I
WS, ui)iJx)rtltig her he %id
I haw no (]ttie'5nI tlh l I an

innocett of an undiw effort to-
lnflaeri e anything. (other (hall to$

speak to *Av".ral wial and minral
is"'es -

f 
great ampo)rlam1e

"I'm emharrased that Sow

would :Ike to put the eoatirv blanw
for her I(a on me, whien I think it's

evident Sue lost ttecaus of her
own lo m of . !ufipti artotg her
own people. in her (A o it), in her

own county "

/ ~ Q I' j,'

!ft . Ah
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Concerned Charfottear/Carolinians
1209 Little Rock Road

Charlotte, North Carolina 28214-23 10

PH 3:b I

ANNE MARIE DAMEFF
900 StJ4MIT WALK DR #306

CHAR OM, NC

p
~2I

28270-6963

I



1209 Little Rock Road * Chariote, NCrV10- Carclira 28214 * 704-394-2917

April, 1992

Dear Concerned Charlotteans Fam~iy:

TPi,; is going to be an exctlrg elector . Far' ly issues are zez rg eievated to a
neew levol. The slate of candidates, bet fricumbents and their cha'lengers, is not very,
mpressive. That serves to make o.r job e more .mportant, We must ciarify the
:ssues so people car made wise choces. We a'e ron-parlsan and we do not

endorse candidates as an organizatio'i We be',eve you are wise enough to make
Droper choices whel you are armed with t-e facts ir a very dedicated fashion.

An ordinance to help clean up topless oars and anti-faminy estatlshments has
recently been upheld by the Supreme Co-.r- We can be encouraged in our effort to
work on this issue.

") YOUR FINANCIAL
When your support i
become strong. F

" contribution.

SUPPORT HAS NEVER
s weak, we a'e weak; and w
'lease share our burden

BEEN MORE NECESSARY.
hen your support is strong, we
this month with a strong

If you do not support our efforts or prefer tat vve rot snare our need with
nform us. In no way do we want to as- -,j to give unless you fee!

..:- Excellent things are happening a'-d yn.. be hearing more from

Cnarotteans. Don't miss our televisc ons (Cablevision 33 and
53 - Mondays at 8PM and the seco:nd *' 'UL,rh Thursday at 7PM)
having excellent response.

Thank you so much for your interest i,

Sincere C y a.e

Presi nt
C On nCned harlott e a s

you, please
supportive.
Concerned
Visioncable
We've been

fam'iv va ues ar'd conserva,;ve issues. God



1209 Lilt!e Rock Road * Charlote, Norlh Carolina 28214 704-f94 2917 % I

May 27, 1992

Mr. John Brown _t
5812 Cherrycrest Lane
Charlotte, NC 28217

Cr

Dear Mr. Brown

This letter Is a desperate call for he-p. We noee $-3.000 this week to meet some firianc al obligations
of Concerned Charlotteans. I'm embarrassed when t's always a financial strigglu I confess I do not
understand it. We do not spend one dollar careessiy ,The last few weeks we nave had an
outpouring of appreciation, along with many reqosts to be added to trie mailinrg lst My question Is
Why do we have so much response and so many expressions of appreciation and, yet, :t Is so tough
to pay the bills?

Please return the questionnaire that I have included to help me iook at oursolves. You have boon a
friend and If we have lost your Support, we want to know why. Since there is such a strong effort to
defeat us and stop what we are doing, many misconceptions arise. Give us a chance to answer
those misconceptions. I promise that we will respond immediately to your concerns.

The Sue Myrick situation added some strong supporters, but, also, cost us some strong supporters.
This was one of the toughest issues I have ever addressed. I can honestly say before God that I felt
that it was a watershed issue to which I had to speak. Her "One World Religiousm views are one of the
most dangerous trends In the church. If you want additional information on what Is happening, I will
oe glad to share it with you
In every matter that arises, we seek the face of God for direction. Right now, we are praying about the
strong effort by a host of local ministers to bring acceptance of the homosexual lifestyle into the
church. They even said they were willing to reinterpret the Scripture, ii necessary. Concerned

....- CharOtteans has led the only effort to stop Charlone frorm becoming another San Francisco, Are you
wting to help me?

If you have an affinity with us, conslder sending a strong gift today, We would even appreclato your
call if you want to encourage us ard strengthen our hand. Your gift Is tax-deductible.

My friend, this personal letter Is sent because I need to know how you feel and I need
your help. God bless you.

crly,

Jose D.D.
Pres nt
Concerned Charlottoans



0
Concerned Charlotteans

1. What are the issues to which you would like for us to make a stand? C

2. Are there any parj.cwlar issues o which you fee Ae shoud rot address?

3 Did you agree wih the matorials Imade a~va,+ible concerrIng Sun Myrick'
was done by a local person, with no cost to Concerned Charlotteans.)

(This

. Woula you have ar, dea of how we .,uld address the radical homosexual issue
and the recent effort by the loca: rin,slers?,

5. Are you willing to financially help us do the things we are doing?

6. Would you prefer not to receive a'iy add;tional requests for help?

- 7. If there one particular issue you would I'ke for us to champion above all others?

8, Share any expression you would 1;ke to share.

- 0



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

AW ~ . A S 4 IN(, N)N P 14,(

tSeptember 9, 1992

Mario William Espin, Campaign Manager
Committee to Elect Sue Myrick US Senator
P.O. Box 31473
Charlotte, NC 28231

RE: MUR 3600

,)ear Mr. Espin:

This letter acknowledges receipt on September 3, 1992, of

your complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), by Rev.
Joseph Chambers, D.D., Concerned Charlotteans, Lauch Faircloth
for Senate Committee, and John P. Preyer, as treasurer, National
Congressional Club and Carter Wrenn, as treasurer. The
respondents will be notified of this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original
complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 3600. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lisa E. Klein
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

AW! U AS 1( kN D ( 204#11

Nr!4 oL September 9, 1992

Rev. Joseph Chambers, D.D.
6135 Paw Creek Road
Charlotte, NC 28214

RE: MUR 3600

Dear Rev. Chambers:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which

indicates that you may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3600.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in

writing that no action should be taken against you in this

matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you

believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this

matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under

oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of

this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the

Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with

2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify

the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made

public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this

matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed

form stating the name, address and telephone number of such

counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any

notifications and other communications from the Commission.



Rev. Joseph Chambers, D.D.
Page 2

if you have any questions, please contact Xavier

McDonnell, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)

219-3400. For your information, we have enclosed a brief

description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Lisa E. Klein
Assistant General Counsel

En~closu res
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

September 9, 1992

Rev. Joseph Chambers, D.D., President
Concerned Charlotteans
1209 Little Rock Road
Charlotte, NC 28214

RE: MUR 3600

Dear Rev. Chambers:

The Federal Election Commission received a complainc which
indicates that Concerned Charlotteans and you, as President, may
have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We
have numbered this matter MUR 3600. Please refer to this number
in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against Concerned
Charlotteans and you, as President, in this matter. Please

C submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where
appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath. Your
response, which should be addressed to the General Counsel's
Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this
letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



Rev. Joseph Chambers, D.D., President
Concerned Charlotteans
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Xavier
McDonnell, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
219-3400. For your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

/ * ¥ .

Lisa E. Klein
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

September 9, 1992

John P. Preyer, Treasurer
Lauch Faircloth fcr Senate Committee
P.O. Box 26585
Raleigh, NC 27611

RE: MUR 3600

Dear Mr. Preyer:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the Lauch Faircloth for Senate Committee
("Committee") and you, as treasurer, may have violated the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").
A copy of the complaint is enclosed. we have numbered this
matter MUR 3600. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(4)(B) and 5 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

M



John P. Preyer, Treasurer
Lauch Faircloth for Senate Committee
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Xavier McDonnell,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3400. For
your information, we have enclosed a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincezely,

- / t ( -

Lisa E. Klein
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: Duncan McLauchlin Faircloth



S

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

September 9, 1992

Carter Wrenn, Treasurer
National Congressional Club
4505 Falls of the Neuse Road
Raleigh, NC 27619

RE: MUR 3600

Dear Mr. Wrenn:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the National Congressional Club ("Committee") and
you, as treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3600.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a,(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



I

Carter Wrenn, Treasurer
National Congressional Club
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Xavier McDonnell,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3400. For

your informaticn, we have enclosed a brief description of the

Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

All'

Lisa E. Klein
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



Lauch Faircloth for Senate
Tz)tSZ 10 t: '

Co-(hairnen

September 24, 1992

Ms. Lisa Klein
Assistant General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 F 3treet, NW
Washinqton, D.C. 20463

Dear Ms. Klein:

Could you grant us an extension of time to respond to 14UR
3600? Hopefully, we can defer this until after the election, as
the demands on our time right now are extremely heavy. However,
any extension will be appreciated.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.

S cerely,

ohn Preyer

JP/mr



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

AA U V HIC T(

September 25, 1992

John Preyer, Treasurer
Lauch Faircloth for Senate
P.O. Box 26585
Raleigh, North Caroline 2 611-6585

RE: MUR 3600

Dear Mr. Preyer:

This is in response to your letter dated September 24, 1992,
requesting an extension cf time to respond to MUR 3600. After
considering the circumstances presented in your letter, the Office
of the General Counsel has granted you a 20 day extension.
Accordingly, your response is due by the close of business on
Monday, October 5, 1992.

If you have any questions, please contact me at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Xavier K. McDonnell
Attorney



S S
THE NATIONAL CONGRESSIONAL CLUB

P 0 B,- x 18848
RAtt N C 27619

S9 0500399

SE? LZ 1? ii I,,

September 24, 1992

Lisa F. Klein
Assistant General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW
Washinqton, D.C. 20461

RE: MUR 3600

Dear Ms. Klein:

I phoned your office today to request an extension to respond to

your letter of September 9, 1992 regarding MUR 3600.

It would be very much appreciated if you can grant us an

additional 20 or 30 days, preferably 30, to respond. This time

will enable me to fully review the complaint and the National

Congressional Club's role, if any, relative to it.

Thank you and best personal regards.

Yours truly,

Carter Wrenn

CW/p

i - d A-4-r- -s 1 .- -, . , #" 5 14 .. - r , "r- jj ! na 'I
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FI DERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

September 25, 1992

Carter Wren, Treasurer
The National Congressional Club
P.O. Box 18848
Raleigh, North Carolina 27619

PE: MUR 3600

Dear Mr. Wren:

This is in response to your letter, dated September 24, 1992,
in which you request a 20 or 30 day extension to respond to
MUR 3600. After considering the circumstances presented in your
letter, the Office of the General Counsel has granted you a 20 day
extension. Accordingly, your response is due by the close of
business on Monday, October 5, 1992.

If you have any questions, please contact me at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely

Xavier K. McDonnell
Attorney



0 Av. Joseph R ChamberP
6135 ftw Cru&?pad
Cfi&diott, ti 28214

(704)3.99.7803

SI3t

September 24, 1992

PQ

Ms. Lisa E. Klein
Assistant to General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C., 20463

Dear Ms. Klein:

I am writing to you about MUR 3600 and your letters of September
9, 1992. I am responding as Rev. Joseph Chambers, D.D. and as Rev.
Joseph Chambers, D.D., President of Concerned Charlotteans. Because
of an extreme drain on my time from personal and church problems, I
have been unable to prepare a response to your letter. I would like,
and request, an extension of 30 days to make my response.

This complaint contains factual inaccuracies, including
an exaggeration of the amount of money the mailings cost and that
assets of Concerned Charlotteans were used. I need this extra time to
set the record straight on these and other matters.

I hope that you will grant me this extgnsion.

oseph Chambers, D.D.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

October 5, 1992

Rev. Joseph R. Chambers, .D.
Concerned Charlotteans
6135 Paw Creek Road
Charlotte, N.C. 28214

RE: MUR 3600
Rev. Joseph R. Chambers, D.D.
Concerned Charlotteans

Dear Reverend Chambers:

This is in response to your letter dated September 24, 1992,
which we received on September 28, 1992, requesting an extension
of 30 days to respond to the complaint in MUR 3600. After
considering the circumstances presented in your letter, the Office
of the General Counsel has granted you a 20 day extension.
Accordingly, your response is due by the close of business on
October 20, 1992.

If you have any questions, please contact me at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Xavier K. McDonnell
Attorney
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Rev. Joseph R. Chambers
6135 Paw Creek Road

Charlotte, N.C. 28214

October 19, 1992

,, llIera i (o inse I
i (iedor i F I ect ion Commiss ionlilol) F S reel N.W.

'v- hin tori, . '. , 21)46,3

be,,dr "Ir. Noble'

I am writing !o you about MUR 3600 and Mr. Mcl)onrell's letter ,)t
't, to er 5, 1992. 1 want to thank the Commission for granting me a
21) day extension and it is with regret that must request an additioi
,.xti.nsion of 30 days.

M v church, Paw Creek Church of God, is in a legal battle to
maintain our sovereignty and the physical plant that our congregation
has sacrificed and worked so diligently to build. The trial court has
ruled against us and now I am working conatantly with our church
attorneys to prepare our appeal to the North Carolina Court of
Appeal s.

Again, I thank you for your earlier extension and I hope that
you will grant me an additional 30 days to address the factual
inaccuracies contained in this complaint.

'-Sincer ly y

rend Joseph Chambers, D.D.
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-kA Chamhemr' attorney, Sam Wilson. said hi- clint
tIa 20 days tn appeal and do 't have to 1,ve the
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Superior Court Judge Roelt Kirb'y. rulivi, if twit
overtun d. will remain in effea until ibet trial.
Jurors will deide during the trial Who cotlrols the
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Lauch Faircloth for Senate
) F,, 2r, "• Ra.t . % C 2'110t585
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October 19, 1992

M,,. Lisa E. Klein
A,;:zistant General Counsel
federal Election Commission
ri99 "Ell St. , NW
Washington, DC 20463

Dear Ms. Klein:

Because of the strain on our staff and financial resources rig~k
now, due to the general election, which is just a few days away,
Lauch Faircloth for Senate Committee is not able to comment on
KUR 3600 at this time. Should you be able to grant an additional
extension of time until after the general election, we would be
glad to comment then or to respond to any questions the FEC may
have.

Thank you and best regards.

Mhn P. Preyer
Campaign Manager

JP/cm



%A( THE NATIONAL CONGRESSIONAL CLUB
-T i P.O. Box 18848 * RALIDGM. N.C. 27619e (919)85-0399

October 19, 199t-

M;. I ta n t . n eriF

l.ederal F leetlo!, con1ission

Washjnqtorn, fl" ""

Dear Ms. Klein:

T n writing in response to MUR 3600. Thank you for your

cooperation in granting us an extension of time. The National "
Congressional Club did not pay for any of the mailings cited it
Mario Aspin's complaint to the Commission. And, it did not pay
for any activities or expenses related to those mailings.

If we can be of assistance in answering any additional questions,
please let me know.

Again, thank you and best personal regards.

Yours truly,

- • Carter Wrenn

CW, c
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Octo%ber 30, 1992 SENSITIVE
MEMORANDUR

TO: The Commission

FROM: Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate GeneraI ounsel

SUBJECT: MUR 3600
Reverend Joseph R. Chambers, D.D.
Concerned Charlotteans

DATE: October 28, 1992

On September 9, 1992, the Office of General Counsel notified
Concerned Charlotteans and Reverend Joseph R. Chambers, D.D., of a
complaint filed against them. On September 24, 1992,
Reverend Chambers, citing personal and church problems as well as
factual inaccuracies in the complaint, requested a 30 day
extension. This Office granted him a 20 day extension, so that
his response was due on October 20, 1992.

On October 19, 1992, Reverend Chambers submitted a request
for an additional 30 days to respond. Reverend Chambers states
that the additional extension is necessary because he is in the
process of appealing a court ruling in which he and his
congregation lost control of their church property. He attached
to the request an un-dated newspaper article about the court
ruling. Due to the circumstances, this Office recommends that the
Commission grant these respondents an extension of 30 days and
notify Respondents that no further extensions will be granted. If
this extension is granted, these respondents will have until
November 19, 1992, to submit a response.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Grant Concerned Charlotteans and Joseph R. Chambers, D.D.
30 days to respond t3 the complaint in MUR 3600.

2. Approve the appropriate letter.

Attachment:
Request

Staff Assigned: X. McDonnell



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Reverend Jiseph R. Chambers, D.D.; ) MUR 3600
Concerned Charlotteans.

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on November 5, 1992, the

Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the following

actions in MUR 3600:

1. Grant Concerned Charlotteans and
Joseph R. Chambers, D.D. 30 days to
respond to the complaint in MUR 3600.

2. Approve the appropriate letter, as
recommended in the General Counsel's
Memorandum dated October 30, 1992.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, McGarry and

Potter voted affirmatively for the decision; Commissioner

Thomas did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Date "Jr~orie W. Emmons
Secre ary of the Commission

Received in the Secretariat: Fri., Oct. 30, 1992 2:54 p.m.
Circulated to the Commission: Mon., Nov. 2, 1992 11:00 a.m.
Deadline for vote: Thurs., Nov. 5, 1992 4:00 p.m.

dr



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHIN(;TON DC ?O4hs

November 9, 1992

Rev. Joseph R. Chambers, D.D.
Concerned Charlotteans
6135 Paw Creek Road
Charlotte, North Carolina 28214

RE: MUR 3600
Rev. Joseph R. Chambers, D.D.
Concerned Charlotteans

Dear Reverend Chambers:

This is in response to your letter dated October 19, 1992,requesting an extension of an additional 30 days to respond to thecomplaint in MUR 3600. After considering the circumstancespresented in your letter, the Commission granted you a 30 dayextension. Accordingly, your response is due by the close ofbusiness on November 19, 1992. In light of the Commission's dutyto act expeditiously, no further extensions will be granted.

If you have any questions, please contact me at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Xavier K. McDonnell
Attorney
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1209 Little Rock Road * Chartotte, North Carolina 28214 * 704-394-2917

November 16, 1992

Xavier K. McDonnell
Federal Election Commission
Washington, DC 20463

RE: MUR 3600
Rev. Joseph R. Chambers, D.D.
Concerned Charlotteans

Dear Mr. McDonnell:

I'm sorry for the delay in answering the charges brought by the Committee to Elect Sue Myrick
U.S. Senator. Here are the facts as to my involvement and the alleged involvement by
Concerned Charlotteans.

As was evident in the materials you received in the complaints we have written letters to share
our opinion with our supporters. We are careful to be non-partisan and never endorse
candidates as an organization. I personally express my opinions and when I do so it is at my
expense or with the help of friends on personal stationery. Let me deal with each allegation
as you received.

Exhibit A: This was sent to about 100 people (at no expense to Concerned Chartotteans) by
myself. A friend gave me stamps and envelopes to mail this material in and duplicated the
tape for me. I did this as a citizen concerned about the views discussed. Individuals who
received this mailing or were given copies also made additional copies and distributed them. I
presume they did this as private citizens just like I did.

Exhibit "B": This letter was mailed to about 12,000 people whom I communicated with
because of distortions of my views in the Charlotte Observer and by Mrs. Myrick's supporters.
The viciousness of their response to my questions and statements demanded that I clarity my
positions with those who read our materials. Many misleading statements were made and I
wanted to remove my influence as a factor in voting decisions. It is very clear in this letter that
all I stated and shared was fact. I made no endorsement against ner, but let it be known my
displeasure with her views. The letter was at no cost to Concemed Charlotteans and was not
prepared in our offices. A Charlotte businessman took care of the entire matter. If there were
over 12,000 pieces mailed I was not involved. The cost was less than $10,000.

Exhibit "F": I do not understand any suggestion that this letter violates election laws. We
educate people on the issues at hand. Those issues relate to political office seekers. We do



V.

Xavier McDonnell
Page 2
November 16, 1992 r

endorse and always publish non-partisan information. We talk about abortion, etc. and seek to
pubfish the positions candidates take on these issues. This is a very small part of what we do.

Exhibit "G': That letter is self-explanatory. Mrs. Mynck and her supporters were on radio,
television, etc. lambasting me. i simply said it like it was in this letter and got tremendous
positive response.

If th is any additional information needed, please contact me at the address above.

God ss you.

R. Chambers, D.D.
resident

Conemed Charlotteans
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COKKA Sog

In the Matter of ) SENSITIVE
Enforcement Priority

GENERAL COUNSEL'S QUARTERLY REPORT

I. INTRODUCTION

This report is the second Enforcement Priority System

Quarterly Report. The purpose of this Quarterly Report is to

recommend that the Commission no longer pursue the identified

lower priority and stale cases.

II. CASES RECOMMENDED FOR CLOSING

A. Cases Not Warranting Further Pursuit Relative to Other
Cases Pending Before the Commission

A critical component of the Priority System is identifying

those pending cases that do not warrant the further expenditure

of resources. Each incoming matter is evaluated using

Comission approved criteria

By closing such cases the Commission is

able to use its limited resources to focus on more important

cases.

Having evaluated incoming matters, this Office has

identified 16 cases which do not warrant

further pursuit relative to the other pending cases. 1 A short

1. These matters are: MUR 3920; MUR 3930; MUR 3934; MUR 3939;
MUR 3942; MUR 3943; MUR 3945; MUR 3948; MUR 3953; MUR 3955;
MUR 3957; MUR 3964; MUR 3965; MUR 3967; RAD 94L-22; and
RAD 94L-25.
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description of each case and the factors leading to assignment

of a relatively low priority and consequent recommendation not

to pursue each case is attached to this report. See

Attachments 1-16. For the Commission's convenience, the

narratives for externally-generated matters are immediately

followed by the complaint and response(s) and the narratives for

internally-generated matters are immediately followed by the

referral.

B. Stale Cases

Investigations are severely impeded and require relatively

more resources when the activity and evidence are old.

Consequently, the Office of General Counsel recommends that the

Commission focus its efforts on cases involving more recent

activity. Such efforts will also generate more impact on the

current electoral process and are a more efficient allocation of

our limited resources. To this end, this Office has identified

42 cases that

do not

warrant further investment of significant Commission resources.2

Since the recommendation not to pursue the identified cases is

based on staleness, this Office has not prepared separate

2. These matters are: MUR 3132; MUR 3432; MUR 3466; MUR 3470;
MUR 3473; MUR 3495; MUR 3558; MUR 3575; MUR 3581; MUR 3594;
MUR 3600; MUR 3625; MUR 3647; MUR 3663; MUR 3684; MUR 3698;
MUR 3712; MUR 3733; MUR 3744; MUR 3749; MUR 3756; MUR 3759;
MUR 3767; MUR 3776; MUR 3779; RAD 92L-26, RAD 93L-25;
RAD 93L-26; RAD 93L-29; RAD 93L-31; RAD 93L-33; RAD 93L-35;
RAD 93L-36; RAD 93L-38; RAD 93L-39; RAD 93NF-02; RAD 93NF-03;
RAD 93NF-06; RAD 93NF-10; RAD 93NF-12; RAD 93NF-15; and
RAD 93NF-20.



-3-

narratives for these cases. However, for externally-generated

matters in which the Commission has made no findings, the

complaint and response(s) are attached to the report and for

internally-generated matters in which the Commission has made no

findings, the referral is attached. See Attachments 17-53.

Because the Commission has already made findings in five of the

stale cases, no additional information is being attached to this

report in regard to these cases. 3

3. These matters are: MUR 3132, MUR 3432, MUR 3466, MUR 3495,
and MtJR 3733.
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This Office recommends that the Commission exercise its

prosecutorial discretion and no longer pursue the identified

cases effective August 1, 1994. This will

allow the Legal Review Team adequate time to prepare the Pre-MUR

and MUP files so that the cases can appear on the public record

by September 1, 1994, within 30 days of the August 1, 1994,

closing date. This timeframe also will enable this Office to

prepare closing letters so that the letters can be mailed on

August 2, 1994. Additionally, the Press Office will need time

to review the files for inclusion in one of its press releases.

III. RECOMMENDATIONS

'N A. Decline to open a MUR and close the file in the
following matters to be effective on August 1, 1994:

1) RAD 92L-26
2) RAD 93L-25
3) PAD 93L-26
4) AD 93L-29
5) RAD 93L-31
6) AD 93L-33
7) PAD 93L-35
8) AD 93L-36
9) PAD 93L-38

10) PAD 93L-39
11) RAD 94L-22
12) PAD 94L-25
13) RAD 93NF-02
14) RAD 93NF-03
15) PAD 93NF-06
16) RAD 93NF-10
17) RAD 93NF-12
18) RAD 93NF-15
19) RAD 93NF-20
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B. Take no action, close the file effective on August 1,
1994, and approve the appropriate letter in the following
matters:

1) MUR 3470
2) MUR 3473
3) MUR 3558
4) MUR 3575
5) MUR 3581
6) MUR 3594
7) MUR 3600
8) MUR 3625
9) MUR 3647

10- MUR 3663
11) MUR 3684
12) MUR 3698
13) MUR 3712
14) MUR 3744
15) MUR 3749
16) MUR 3756
17) MUR 3759
18) MUR 3767
19) MUR 3776
20) MUR 3779
21) MUR 3920
22) MUR 3930
23) MUR 3934
24) MUR 3939
25) MUR 3942
26) MUR 3943
27) MUR 3945
28) MUR 3948
29) MUR 3953
30) MUR 3955
31) MUR 3957
32) MUR 3964
33) MUR 3965
34) MUR 3967
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C. Take no further action, close the file effective on
August 1, 1994, and approve the appropriate letter in the
following matters:

1) MUR 3132
2) MUR 3432
3) MUR 3466
4) MUR 3495
5) MUR 3733

Bate
Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

7



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
Agenda Document

Enforcement Priority #X94-72

CERTI FICATION

I, Marlorne w. Emmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session on July 19,

1994, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a

- vote of 6-0 to take the following actions with respect

to Agenda Document OX94-72:

A. Decline to open a MUR and close the
file in the following matters to be
effective on August 1, 1994:

1) RAD 92L-26
2) RAD 93L-25
3) RAD 93L-26
4) RAD 93L-29
5) RAD 93L-31
6) RAD 93L-33
7) RAD 93L-35
8) RAD 93L-36
9) RAD 93L-38
10) RAD 93L-39
11) RAD 94L-22
12) RAD 94L-25
13) RAD 93NF-02
14) RAD 93NF-03
15) RAD 93NF-06
16) RAD 93NF-10
17) RAD 93NF-12
18) RAD 93NF-I!
19) RAD 93NF-20

(continued)



Federal Election Commission Page 2
Certification: Enforcement Priority
July 19, 1994

B. Take no action, close the file effective
on August 1, 1994, and approve the
appropriate letter in the following matters:

1) MUR 3470
2) MUR 3473
3i MUR 3558
41 MUR 3575
5) MUR 3581
6) MUR 3594
7) MUR 3600
8) MUR 3625
9) MUR 3647
10) MUR 3663
11) MUR 3684
12) MUR 3698
13) MUR 3712
14) MUR 3744
15) MUR 3749
16) MUR 3756
17) MUR 3759
18) MUR 3767
19) MUR 3776
20) MUR 3779
21) MUR 3920
22) MUR 3930
23) MUR 3934
24) MUR 3939
25) MUR 3942
26) MUR 3943
27) MUR 3945
28) MUR 3948
29) MUR 3953
30) MUR 3955
31) MUR 3957
32) MUR 3964
33) MUR 3965
34) MUR 3967

(continued)



Federal Election Commission
Certifiction: Enforcement Priority
July 19, 1994

Page 3

C. Take no further action, close the file
effective on August i, 1994, and approve
the appropriate letter in the following
matters:

1) MUR 3132
2) MUR 3432
3) MUR 3466
4) MUR 3495
5) MUR 3733

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, McGarry,

Potter. and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

CJ Marjorie W. Emmons
Wecretary of the Commission

Date



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHNIOND0 0 d461

August 2, 1994

Mario William Espin, Campaign Manager
Committee to Elect Sue Myrick U.S. Senator
505 North Poplar Street
Charlotte, NC 28202

RE: MUR 3600

Dear Mr. Espin:

On September 3, 1992, the Federal Election Commission
received your complaint alleging certain violations of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission exercised its prosecutorial discretion to take no
action in the matter. This case was evaluated objectively
relative to other matters on the Commission's docket. In light
of the information on the record, the relative significance of
the case, and the amount of time that has elapsed, the
Commission determined to close its file in this matter on
August 1, 1994. This matter will become part of the public
record within 30 days.

The Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.
5 437g(a)(8).

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASMINCION D C 20461

August 2, 1994

Rev. Joseph Chambers, D.D.
Concerned Charlotteans
1209 Little Rock Road
Charlotte, NC 28214

RE: MUR 3600
Rev. Joseph Chambers, D.D.,
Concerned Charlotteans and
Rev. Joseph Chambers, D.D., as
President

Dear Rev. Chambers:

On September 9, 1992, the Federal Election Commission
notified you of a complaint alleging certain violations of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of
the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

"o After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission exercised its prosecutorial discretion to take no
action against you, Concerned Charlotteans and you, asPresident. This case was evaluated objectively relative to
other matters on the Commission's docket. In light of the
information on the record, the relative sianificance of the
case, and the amount of time that has elapsed, the Commission
determined to close its file in this matter on August 1, 1994.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public recordwithin 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission's vote. If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.



Rev. Joseph Chambers, D.D.
Page Two

If you have any questions, please contact Joan McEnery at

(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney



IFEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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AUG 0 2 M4

Jonathan R. Hill, Treasurer
Lauch Faircloth for Senate Committee
3800 Barrett Drive, Suite 301
Raleigh, NC 27609

RE: MUR 3600
Lauch Faircloth for Senate
Committee and Jonathan R. Hill,
as Treasurer

Dear Mr. Hill:

On September 9, 1992, the Federal Election Commission
notified the Lauch Faircloth for Senate Committee ("Committee")
and its treasurer, of a complaint alleging certain violations of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy
of the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission exercised its prosecutorial discretion to take no
action against the Committee and you, as treasurer. This case
was evaluated objectively relative to other matters on the
Commission's docket. In light of the information on the record,

* the relative significance of the case, and the amount of time
that has elapsed, the Commission determined to close its file in
this matter on August 1, 1994.

"2 The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(12) no

longer apply and this matter is now public. In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission's vote. If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.

If you have any questions, please contact Joan McEnery at

( 02) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

August 2, 1994

Carter Wrenn, Treasurer
National Congressional Club
4505 Falls of the Neuse Road
Raleigh, NC 27619

RE: MUR 3600
National Congressional Club and
Carter Wrenn, as Treasurer

Dear Mr. Wrenn:

On September 9, 1992, the Federal Election Commission
notified you of a complaint alleging certain violations of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of
the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

* After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission exercised its prosecutorial discretion to take no
action against the National Congressional Club and you, as
treasurer. This case was evaluated objectively relative toother matters on the Commission's docket. In light of the
information on the record, the relative significance of the
case, and the amount of time that has elapsed, the Commission
determined to close its file in this matter on August 1, 1994.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission's vote. If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.

If you have any questions, please contact Joan McEnery at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
W ASHI%(,T( )% D ( 2046 1

TH IS I S THE ETD OF N j R

DA~TE FILMED g-c

3C R oP

.__EA O.2

CAWRAMAN -f Al g


